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Kreye, Joseph -

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Summerfield, Craig

Subject: Substitute Amendment for SB 295
HiJoe,

Senator LeMahieu would like to draft a substitute amendment to SB 295. We want the sub to combine 3 aspects:

1. 3675/5 —the substitute amendment Rep. Bernier has been working on for the online registration bill (Chad
should be emailing you to give us drafting permission)

2. 3233/P4 —voter registration list and reporting absentee ballot information and election returns.
3. New language about ERIC:

o State authority on elections laws: Affirms that Wisconsin is exempt from the National Voter

Registration Act (AKA “motor voter”), and that joining ERIC would not require Wisconsin to abide by
NVRA

o Privacy: Prohibits ERIC from doing any of the following with data received from Wisconsin:

= Sell or distribute the information to a 3" party vendor for commercial, political, or any other
purpose

Any other action not associated with administering ERIC or stipulated in the by-law agreement.

Give me a call if you have any questions. | know it's a fast turnaround but we’re hoping to have this amendment ready
sometime on Monday.

Thanks,

Luke Petrovich
Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
608-266-2056



Kreye, Joseph

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 1:02 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: RE: Substitute Amendment for SB 295
loe-

| just spoke to Adam, please incorporate the absentee ballot change that he spoke with you about in to our draft as well.
Thanks,

Luke Petrovich
Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
608-266-2056

From: Kreye, Joseph

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:46 AM

To: Petrovich, Luke <Luke.Petrovich@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Summerfield, Craig <Craig.Summerfield@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Substitute Amendment for SB 295

Thanks Luke.

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 11:40 AM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Summetfield, Craig

Subject: Substitute Amendment for SB 295

HilJoe,
Senator LeMahieu would like to draft a substitute amendment to SB 295. We want the sub to combine 3 aspects:

1. 3675/5 —the substitute amendment Rep. Bernier has been working on for the online registration bill (Chad
should be emailing you to give us drafting permission) ‘
2. 3233/P4 - voter registration list and reporting absentee ballot information and election returns.
3. New language about ERIC:
o State authority on elections laws: Affirms that Wisconsin is exempt from the National Voter Registration
Act (AKA “motor voter”), and that joining ERIC would not require Wisconsin to abide by NVRA
o Privacy: Prohibits ERIC from doing any of the following with data received from Wisconsin:
* Sell or distribute the information to a 3™ party vendor for commerecial, political, or any other
purpose
* Any other action not associated with administering ERIC or stipulated in the by-law agreement.



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



Kreye, Josepllz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

HiJoe,

Zuleger, Chad

Friday, January 29, 2016 1:20 PM
Kreye, Joseph

Release LRB 3675/5 to Sen. LeMahieu

Please release LRB 3675/5 to Sen. LeMahieu’s office (Luke Petrovich)

Thank you,

Chad

Chad Zuleger

Office of State Representative Kathy Bernier

68th Assembly District
(608) 266-9172



Kreze, Joseeh —

From: Petrovich, Luke

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 1:47 PM

To: Kreye, Joseph

Cc: Bender-Olson, Katie; Larson, Brian
Subject: RE: Substitute Amendment for SB 295
Hello again,

One last thing- as long as it isn’t a hindrance to you, the Legislative Council attorneys from our committee (Katie Bender-
Olsen and Brian Larson) may be reaching out to you to discuss the components of the sub to SB 295. If you don’t mind
sending the draft to them as well when it’s ready that would be helpful.

Thanks,

Luke Petrovich

Office of Senator Devin LeMahieu
608-266-2056



